Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

From: Peter Montapoli <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC:EX; Ken Cretney (kcretney@bcepaveo.com); Collens, Michelle

Cc: Montagliani External; Steve Reed; John Kristick

Subject: RE: URGENT: DEADLINE FOR THE CITY OF VANCOUVER UNITED 2026 BID INCLUSION -

11:3C am EST / 8:30 am-PST, WEDNESDAY, MARCH 14, 2018

Dear Sandra, Ken and Michelle,

Further to my email delivered on March 13" at 7:58 pm EST, please accept this official natice from
Canada Soccer that the United Bid Commitiee has made the decision to proceed with the United
2026 Bid without the City Vancouver and the Province of British Columbia included as & Canadian
Candidate Host City as the conditions set out in the March 13" email have not been met.

Regards,

Peter Montopoli

Peter Montopoli

General Secratary | Secrétafre-genéral

T §13-237-7678 X 2235 F 613-237-1516

canadasoccer.com

twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN | facebook.com/canadascccer

From: Peter Montopoli

Sent: March-13-18 7:58 PM

To: 'sandra.carroll@gov.bc.ca'; Ken Cretney (keretney@bepaveo.com); 'Collens, Michalle'

Cc: Montagliani External; Steve Reed

Subject: URGENT: DEADLINE FOR THE CITY OF VANCOUVER UNITED 2026 BID INCLUSION - 11:30 am EST / 8:30 am
PST, WEDNESDAY, MARCH 14, 2018

Dear Sandra, Ken and Michelle,

Please accept this official notice from Canada Soccer and the United Bid Committee (UBC), to the Province of British
Columbia and the City -of Vancouver, that the FINAL deadiine for the City of Vancouver to be included as a Canadian
Candidate Host City in the United 2026 Bid Book is 11:30 am EST / 8:30 am PST, WEDNESDAY, MARCH 14, 2018.

In order for the City of Vancouver to be included as part of the United 2026 Bid moving forward, the City of Vancouver
and Province of British Columbia must provide the following documents:

» Anunaltered and duly executed Host City Agreement {provided electronically),
s« Anunaltered and duly executed Stadium Agreement (provided electronically).

We will require a confirmation email on the direction being taken in advancs of the deadline tc ensure that the City of
Vancouver continues as a Candidate Host City and is included in the United 2026 Bid Back. Failing to meef these
condtions, the City of Vancouver will be removed as a Candidate Host City.

Regards,

Peter Montopaoli
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Peter Montopoli
General Secretary | Secrétaire-genéral
T 613-237-7678 x 2235 F 6813-237-1516

cangdasogcer.gom
twitter.com/CanadaSoccetEN | facebook.com/canadasoccer
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Meadows, Jennifer L TAC:EX

From: Peter Montopoli <pmontopoli@canadasoccer.coms
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Carroll, Sandra TAC.EX

Subject: s.21

Sandra, once again always a pleasure o speak.
s.21

Peter Montopoli

General Secretary | Secrétaire-général

T B13-237-7678 x 2235 F 613-237-1516

canadasaccer.com

twitter.com/CanadaSoccerEN' | facebook. com/canadasoccer
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